
1

Corporate Secretary

From: ICTD Submission <ictdsubmission+canned.response@sec.gov.ph>
Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 9:27 AM
To: corporatesecretary@vivant.com.ph
Subject: Re: CGFD_ Vivant Corporation_SEC Form 17-C_ 18June2021

Dear Customer, 

  

SUCCESSFULLY ACCEPTED 

(Subject to Verification and Review of the Quality of the Attached Document) 

  

_________________________________________________________________________ 

NOTICE 

  
Please be informed that pursuant to SEC Memorandum Circular No. 3, series of 2021, scanned copies of the printed 
reports with wet signature and proper notarization shall be filed in PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT (PDF) Secondary 
Reports such as: 17-A, 17-C, 17-L, 17-Q, ICASR, 23-A, 23-B, I-ACGR, FS-P, FS-C, Monthly Reports, Quarterly Reports, 
Letters, etc...  through email at 

  

ictdsubmission@sec.gov.ph 

  

For those applications that require payment of filing fees, these still need to be filed and sent via email with the SEC 
RESPECTIVE OPERATING DEPARTMENT. 

  

Further, note that other reports shall be filed thru the ONLINE SUBMISSION TOOL (OST) such as: 

AFS, GIS, GFFS, SFFS, LCFS, LCIF, FCFS. FCIF ANO, ANHAM. 

  

FOR MC28, please email to:  

MC28_S2020@sec.gov.ph 

  

  

For your information and guidance. 

  

Thank you and keep safe. 












